
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 4:29 PM
To: Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: RE: 90th percentile letter to Flint?
Attachments: City of Flint PbCu15 8_17_15.pdf

The letter that was mailed is attached.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Crooks, Jennifer [<mailto:crooks.jennifer@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 5:07 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Poy, Thomas
Subject: 90th percentile letter to Flint?

I was out of the office last week, and I know you all touched base with Tom Poy on the letter you are sending to Flint regarding their lead results. I'm wondering if you could send us a copy of the signed letter when it goes out? Flint has sure gotten a lot of attention over the past year; I'm going to be positive! And say that I hope this all dies down once they connect to the Karegnondi pipeline....

Thank you all!

Jennifer